CHERSS D,
‘f& LINDSAY 41?)’

ARCHER’S DAIRY

Archer’s Dairy was started by Thomas Archer. The Dairy was ; e
originally situated on a farm on the west side of Hwy #36 (current site MILK

of the Central East Correctional Centre) with the dairy operating from ¥ CR"E'(EM

the basement of a house directly south of the farm. The photos show
the transition from horse and wagon delivery to motorized vehicles. In
later years it was run by Mr. Archer’s son Taylor (pictured standing
beside the truck). It ceased operating in approximately 1955 or 1956

when it was sold to Silverwood’s Dairy.
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